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From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, September 19,2007 10:14 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070402vsm.doc 

9119l2007 10:13:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070402-TI 

C, CLK - CORRESPOMENCE 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING IXC TARIFF & REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION has been moved to 
GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline 5ch ind ler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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SEt ion  1 - Off . .  i c e  of Connnssion c1 e rk  

Docket No.070402-TI Date Docketed: p7/09/200Z T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI983 
by Telephone System of Georgia. Inc., effective July 3. 2007. 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOnENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(820) 413-6770 

Docket No.070402-TI Date Docketed: 97/09/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  cancel lat ion o f  IXC Reg is t ra t im NO. TI983 

Company: 

by Telephone Systems of Georgia. Inc.. e f fec t i ve  July 3. 2007. 

Telephone System of Georgia, Inc.  
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 
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Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.070402-TI Date Docketed: 07/09/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. TI983 

Conpany: Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc. 

by Telephone System of Georgia. Inc.. e f fec t i ve  July 3, 2007. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA Referred to:  AOM 

Proaram Module B13(c) WARNING: THIS S ~ E R I L E  IS AN INTERNAL PLAMNIK DOCWYENT 

('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Jime Schedule 

~ 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO R E V I S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S E C I T W : ~ 8 5 0 >  413-6770 I S t a f f  Assirinmenu 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

!XB 

1. 
2. 
4. 3. 

5 .  
6.  

I I 

-I ::: 

29. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
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